
       
               

       
             

     
       

 
                   
 

                       

    
                             

                                
 

 
                       

     

  

                                   
                                       

                                       
                                         

                     

  

 

  

 

        
             

       
               

   
       

  

 

Breckan Hendricks 

From: "Bartlett, Kristin" <kristin.bartlett@juneauschools.org> 
Date: July 28, 2023 at 10:09:21 AM AKDT 
To: Katie Koester <Katie.Koester@juneau.gov> 
Cc: Frank Hauser <frank.hauser@juneauschools.org>, Cassee Olin <cassee.olin@juneauschools.org>, 
Jeanne Rynne <Jeanne.Rynne@juneau.gov> 
Subject: Re: Joint Facilities 

I just received some additional info about YDHS ‐ attached. Kristin 

On Fri, Jul 28, 2023 at 9:51 AM Bartlett, Kristin <kristin.bartlett@juneauschools.org> wrote: 

Hi Katie, 
Attached please find a few documents describing the alternative and optional programs in the Juneau 
School District. Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information! 
Kristin 

On Fri, Jul 28, 2023 at 8:28 AM Katie Koester <Katie.Koester@juneau.gov> wrote: 

Good Morning Frank, 

In the past we have scheduled a meeting with staff, President of the School Board, Chair of the 
committee. Obviously we have run out of time for that, but I think that is ok this round. Our intention 
in scheduling those meeting is to make sure everyone is on the same page and no one is caught by 
surprise. I have a am pretty booked this morning, but let’s meet at 9:45 at City Hall to quickly go over 
packet materials before we meet with Rorie and the Finance Director. 

Thanks, 

Katie 

From: Frank Hauser <frank.hauser@juneauschools.org> 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 5:40 PM 
To: Katie Koester <Katie.Koester@juneau.gov> 
Cc: Cassee Olin <cassee.olin@juneauschools.org>; Jeanne Rynne <Jeanne.Rynne@juneau.gov>; Kristin 
Bartlett <kristin.bartlett@juneauschools.org> 
Subject: Re: Joint Facilities 

Katie, 
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Thanks for the email. 

We would be happy to provide more information and answer questions about the schools/programs 
you mentioned. I will pull some materials together for the packet, but the best place for information is 
on the JSD website. 

 Yaakoosge Daakahidi ‐ https://ydhs.juneauschools.org/en‐US 
 Montessori Borealis ‐ https://mont.juneauschools.org/en‐US 
 Juneau Community Charter School ‐ https://jccs.juneauschools.org/ 
 Tlingit Culture, Language and Literacy (TCLL) Program ‐ https://hves.juneauschools.org/en‐

US/parents‐a3ad73a7/tcll‐7a29b97d 

I have on my calendar that the CBJ meeting is at 10:00. Can we meet before? 

Thanks, 

Frank 

Frank Hauser 

Superintendent 

Juneau School District 

(907) 523-1701 

PLEASE NOTE: This communication, including any attachment, contains information that may be confidential 
or privileged, and is intended solely for the entity or individual to whom it is addressed and contents may be subject 
to terms of the federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). If you are not the intended recipient, 
you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of 
this message is strictly prohibited. 
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